

TED FAILON

EDUCATION

POST GRADUATE	:	Arellano Law Foundation LLB Undergraduate	1997
TERTIARY	:	Polytechnic University of the Philippines Bachelor in Broadcast Communications Letran College	1996 1981
SECONDARY	:	Perpetual Help College of Rizal, Las Piñas	1979
ELEMENTARY	:	Sacred Heart School, Tacloban City	1974

WORK EXPERIENCE

YEAR	COMPANY	POSITION
1982	DYPL-AM Universal Broadcasting Corp., Tacloban City	<i>Driver/Reporter/Announcer</i>
1985	d/o	<i>Production Chief/Announcer</i>
1987	DYMM-AM Universal Broadcasting Corp., Tacloban City	<i>Station Manager/Announcer</i>
Jan 1, 1988- May 30, 1990	DWGV-FM GV Broadcasting Inc., Angeles City	<i>Program and Production Director/Program Host</i>
June 1, 1990- 1994	ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp.	<i>Television News Desk Editor Co-anchor, DZMM Bali Talakay Anchor, DZMM Gising Pilipinas! Anchor, DZMM Aksyon Ngayon Co-host, Bayan Ko, Sagot Ko Co-host, Bahay Kalinga Segment Host, Mission Exposé/Wanted, TV Patrol Segment Producer, Junior TV Patrol</i>
1995-2001	d/o	<i>Radio News Manager Anchor, DZMM Aksyon Ngayon Anchor, Tambalang Failon at Sanchez Anchor, Hoy! Gising Anchor, Pulso Aksyon Balita Anchor, MIB: Mga Imbestigador ng Bayan</i>
d/o	-	<i>Part-time Columnist, Isyu, Balita, Diyaryo Patrol, Saksi Ngayon</i>

1997-2000	Polytechnic University of the Philippines	<i>Part-time Professor, Broadcast Communications Department</i>
2001-2004	d/o	<i>Part-time DZMM Anchor</i>
d/o	ABS-CBN News Channel	<i>Executive Producer/Host , Good News</i>
d/o	House of Representatives	<i>Representative, 1st District of Leyte, 12th Congress</i>
2008	ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp.	<i>Panel Moderator, Harapan, 11:30 – 12:30</i>
2004-present	ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp.	<i>Anchor, DZMM Radyo Patrol Balita 7AM Anchor, Tambalang Failon at Sanchez, 08:30-10:30AM Anchor, TV Patrol World</i>
2009-present	ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp.	<i>Host, Failon Ngayon</i>

ACHIEVEMENTS

AWARD/PROGRAM CITATION	AWARD GIVING BODY	DATE
1. <i>Best Radio Public Service, Aksyon Ngayon</i>	14 th Catholic Mass Media Awards	March 26, 1993
2. <i>Best Radio Public Affairs Program, Manila DZMM Aksyon Ngayon</i>	KBP Golden Dove Award	April 27, 1993
3. <i>1993 Quezon City Community Outstanding Young Achiever (COYA) Award for Public Service</i>	Quezon City “Capital” and “Sampaguita” Jaycees, Inc.	March 15, 1994
4. <i>Best Public Service Aksyon Ngayon</i>	15 th Catholic Mass Media Awards	March 18, 1994
5. <i>“Isa sa pinakamahasay na programang pangtelebisyon...” Hoy! Gising</i>	Gawad CCP	1994
6. <i>Best Public Service Program Host Hoy! Gising</i>	9 th PMPC Star Awards for Television	1995
7. <i>Best Public Service Program Host Hoy! Gising</i>	13 th PMPC Star Awards for Television	1999
8. <i>Outstanding Alumni for Broadcast Journalism</i>	Polytechnic University of the Philippines Alumni Association Inc.	1999
9. <i>Outstanding Radio and Television Personality</i>	Consumers Union of the Philippines’	1999

	10 th Annual National Consumer Awards	
10. <i>Best Public Service Program Host</i> Hoy! Gising	14 th PMPC Star Awards for Television	2000
11. Lifetime Achievement Award	National Press Club	February 28, 2002
12. <i>Best TV News Magazine, Good News, ANC 21</i>	24 th Catholic Mass Media Awards	October 21, 2003
13. <i>Best News Commentary Program, Tambalang Failon at Sanchez</i>	27 th Catholic Mass Media Awards	2005
14. <i>Best Newscaster, Radio</i>	15 th KBP Golden Dove Award	October 25, 2006
15. <i>Best TV Newscaster</i>	17 th KBP Golden Dove Award	November 2008
16. <i>“Bilang katangi-tangi at ginagalang na makabatang alagad ng telebisyon...”</i>	Anak TV Awards	2007 & 2008
17. <i>Best Radio Program, Tambalang Failon at Sanchez</i>	6 th Gawad Tanglaw	2008
18. <i>Best Panel Moderator</i>	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	2008
19. <i>Best Panel Discussion Program, Harapan</i>	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	2008
20. <i>Best TV Anchor</i>	7 th Gawad Tanglaw	2009
21. <i>Best News Program, Radyo Patrol Balita Alas Syete dZMM</i>	31 st Catholic Mass Media Awards	2009
22. <i>Best Radio Public Affairs Program</i> (Tambalang Failon at Sanchez) <i>Best Radio Public Affairs Program Host</i> <i>Best TV Newscast</i> (TV Patrol World)	18 th KBP Golden Dove Awards	2009
23. <i>“Iginagalang at tinitingalang Makabatang Alagad ng Telebisyon”</i>	Anak TV Awards	2009
24. <i>Male News and Current Affairs Host</i>	6 th USTv Students’ Choice Award	2010

25. <i>Best AM Announcer</i> <i>Best News Anchor</i> <i>Best News Program</i> (TV Patrol World)	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	2010
Special Citation for Best News Magazine Program (Failon Ngayon)	2010 Catholic Mass Media Awards	2010
26. <i>Best News Anchor</i>	8 th Gawad Tanglaw	2010
27. <i>2010 Most Outstanding Male News Presenter of the Year</i>	COMGUILD Center for Journalism	August 1, 2010
28. <i>Best News Program</i> (Radyo Patrol Balita Alas Syete, dZMM) <i>Best Public Service Program</i> (Solo work for Tambalang Failon at Sanchez, dZMM) <i>Best News Program</i> (TV Patrol World) <i>Special Citation</i> (News Magazine – Failon Ngayon)	32 nd Catholic Mass Media Awards	October 13, 2010
29. <i>Best Radio Public Affairs Program Host</i> (DZMM) <i>Best Special Program</i> (Harapan Vice Presidential Debate – Ted as host)	19 th KBP Golden Dove Awards	November 25, 2010
30. <i>Top 15 Most Admired Male TV Personalities</i>	Anak TV Awards	December 8, 2010
31. <i>Best Male News and Current Affairs Program Host</i>	7 th USTv Students' Choice Award	February 17, 2011
32. <i>Best News Anchor</i> <i>Best AM Announcer</i> <i>Most Development-Oriented AM Program</i> (Tambalang Failon at Sanchez) <i>Best News Program</i> (TV Patrol World)	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	February 2011
33. <i>Best Public Affairs Program</i> (Failon Ngayon) <i>Best Radio Anchor</i>	9 th Gawad Tanglaw	March 17, 2011
34. <i>Broadcast Journalist of the Year Award</i>	Rotary Club of Manila Journalism Awards 2010	May 2011

35. <i>Best News Commentary</i> (Tambalang Failon & Webb)	33 rd Catholic Mass Media Awards	October 2011
36. <i>one of Most Admired TV Personalities</i>	Anak TV Awards	December 2011
37. <i>People of the Year – Broadcast Journalist</i>	People Asia Magazine’s People of the Year Awards	January 2012
38. <i>Best AM Announcer</i>	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	January 2012
39. <i>Best Male News Presenter</i>	COMGUILD Center for Journalism	August 2012
Finalist, Best Domestic Current Affairs Documentary	AIB International Media Excellence Awards 2012	2012
Finalist, TV Personality of the Year	AIB International Media Excellence Awards 2012	2012
Best Male Newscaster	26 th PMPC Star Awards	November 2012
Best Investigative Program Host	Gandingan Awards, U.P. Los Banos	January 2013
Best Male News & Current Affairs Program Host	9 th USTV Awards	March 2013
Ka Doroy Broadcaster of the Year	21 st KBP Golden Dove Awards	April 2013

ORGANIZATIONS/AFFILIATIONS

- National Press Club
- Philippine Jaycees
- Manila Able Lions Club
- GB Golf Club

SEMINARS/CONFERENCES

- COMMUNICATION STYLE STANDARDIZATION SEMINAR/WORKSHOP
ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp., Asian Institute of Tourism, Diliman, Quezon City, September 7, 1990
- ORIENTATION ON PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOR ABS-CBN TV AND RADIO NEWSCASTERS AND COMMENTATORS
Sulo Hotel, November 12, 1994
- GRASSROOTS DEMOCRACY IN THE US
International Visitor Program of the United States Information Agency, July 14, 1994

- “THE RIGHT TO KNOW” MULTI SECTORAL CONFERENCE ON FREEDOM INFORMATION
British Council, Tagaytay Highlands, April 2001

PERSONAL

NAME : Mario Tedoro Failon Etong
 A.K.A. : Ted Failon
 ADDRESS : 27 Gen. S. Aquino St., Tierra Pura Homes,
 Tandang Sora, Quezon City
 OFFICE ADDRESS : ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corp., Mother Ignacia St., QC
 OFFICE TEL. NO.: 924-2633/412-1173

DATE OF BIRTH : March 29, 1962
 PLACE OF BIRTH : Manila
 CITIZENSHIP : Filipino
 RELIGION : Catholic
 OCCUPATION : Journalist
 CIVIL STATUS : Widower

NAME OF FATHER : Jose Carson Etong (Deceased)
 PLACE OF BIRTH : Jaro, Leyte
 NAME OF MOTHER : Josefina Quibilan Failon (Deceased)
 PLACE OF BIRTH : Sta. Maria, Ilocos Sur

SPOUSE : Trinidad Arteche Etong (Deceased)
 PLACE OF BIRTH : Tacloban City, Leyte

CHILDREN
 NAME : Katrina Theresa A. Etong
 DATE OF BIRTH : July 10, 1985

NAME : Karishma Tedrina A. Etong
 DATE OF BIRTH : November 12, 1996

BIOGRAPHY

BIOGRAPHY: Ted Failon

At 15 years old, Ted Failon was already a hard worker, holding various jobs to help his parents make ends meet. During college, Ted would continue working and at age of 25, would

be named the station manager for a radio station in his hometown of Tacloban. He would also find work and relocate to Pampanga while constantly trying to catch a break in Manila.

In 1990, Ted would finally get into ABS-CBN as a desk editor. Within a few months, Ted was given a break on DZMM and became anchor of Gising Pilipinas! Soon, he became a regular anchor for DZMM. He became part of such shows as Bayan Ko, Sagot Ko, Bahay Kalinga, Mission Exposé and TV Patrol. He would also introduce the program Aksyon Ngayon! and become part of Hoy! Gising.

Ted Failon is synonymous with public service. He and his past endeavors have been recognized by the Catholic Mass Media Awards, the Gawad CCP and the Star Awards.

Currently, Ted hosts programs in both radio and television: Failon Ngayon sa DZMM (Failon Today on DZMM), Failon Ngayon (Failon Today), and TV Patrol have all won awards from different award giving bodies

In early 2011, Ted has already won numerous awards including the USTv Student's Choice Award for **Best Male News and Current Affairs Program Host, the Gandingan Award for Best News Anchor, Best AM Announcer, Most Development Oriented AM Program (for Tambalang Failon at Sanchez) and for Best News Program (for TV Patrol World).** He was also named as the **2011 Rotary Club of Manila Broadcaster of the Year.**

In almost 3 decades of experience, Ted Failon has become an unparalleled force in the broadcasting industry.